
Dear Nr. Burns:

This -letter is j.n response to jour request for a navigability
determination of an unnamed ditch located. in the Town of Black
Wol,f, N 1/2, SE 1/4, section 18, 71IN, R3.'18, Hinnebago Ceunty,

On March 3, 1993:X located this .ditch and determined it to be
non-naviaable as it is an-agricultural ditch.

Xf you plan to pluq the df,tch with a dike which -will not be higher
than the existing elevation 'jlan approval is not required from the
Department, of Natura). Resources.

Xf you have any questions, please call, me at (414)424-4003.

sincirely,

7~
Tore Locke
%pter Hinagement Specialist

Rim Faai5ender
4~4ec'C Iraun~


